
3836 River View Drive

Birmingham, AL 35243
July 13, 1990

Mrs. Marion E- Stevenson

Box 508

Winnsboro, SC 29180

Dear Mrs- Stevenson,

This letter is an inquiry regarding in-formation you may have
regarding the -family with surname ANDREWS. Charlotte Winsness
of Doraville, GA suggested that you may be able to shed some
light on my branch of the family.

Able GIBSON m. Elizabeth ANDREWS in 1839. Their 11 ch.;

Joel b- 2 Get 1809 , m. Nancy Ann MGOTY
Ellen A. b- 16 Aug 1813, m. Hamilton Hunter GREEN
Eliza A. m. William C. Cline

Gsborn

Charlotte b- 1819, m. John EVANS ** <— my line **
Labon (Col.) b. 13 Jul 1830 m- Rebecca SAMPLE

Betsy
Elizabeth m. Ebeneezer MGOTY

Judith

George W.L.
Mari an

Able GIBSON'S father Jacob removed from NC to Fairfield Co,
SC in 1762 and was a Baptist minister and teacher according
to Ederington William's "History of Fairfield County, SC-"-

If you have any information about the ancestors of Elizabeth
ANDREWS, I would surely appreciate your sharing same with me.
I will of course cover expenses of reproduction, etc.

Best regards,

Murray Kidd

MK


